OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
JOsePH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

PLANNING DIVISION
Memorandum

To: Planning Board

From: Chris Dilorio

Date:  April 13,2010

Re: 56-61 Clyde Street (MaxPak)

The Minor Amendment plans reconfiguring the lots within the PUD have been updated. Parcel E had
been extended too close to the park area and has been corrected. Also, dimensions for the air rights
between parcel A-1 and A-2 have been added.

The proposed Plan of Land for approval is now dated 4/01/2010.

ONE CALL in CITY HALL
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